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From: Berchiolli, Justin
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Niess, Claudia
Subject: FW: CAFO, FIFRA-05-2025-0009
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 8:44:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning, Julie.
 
Forwarding you the below proof of payment because I didn’t see you CC’d on the email below.
 
My best,
 
Justin
 
From: audrey@lighthouseadvisorspllc.net <audrey@lighthouseadvisorspllc.net> 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 8:34 AM
To: Niess, Claudia <niess.claudia@epa.gov>; Berchiolli, Justin <Berchiolli.Justin@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Cc: 'Bud Mixon' <bud.mixon@outlook.com>
Subject: CAFO, FIFRA-05-2025-0009
 

 
Good morning,
 
Regarding subject matter, FIFRA-05-2025-0009, please see attached copy of check mailed (as well as
shipping label) with the following tracking number:
 
Tracking Number: 9405511105502164884407
 
This is in full settlement of the subject matter case with understanding that no further action is
required of Resolutions LLC. Please let me know if there are any outstanding questions or otherwise.
Thank you for your coordination with resolving this matter.
 
Best,
Audrey Patterson
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended
recipient, and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege or work product doctrine; no privilege is
waived by the transmission of this message. If you received this message in error, please do not read, copy, distribute or take
any action in reliance of this message, and delete after notifying sender immediately.
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